
MORRIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL JOINT INSURANCE FUND
9 Campus Drive

Parsippany, NJ 07054
Telephone (201) 881-7632 / Facsimile (201) 881-7633

BULLETIN MO 17-05

DATE: January 2017

TO: Risk Management Consultants
Morris County Municipal JIF

FROM: Underwriting Manager
Conner Strong & Buckelew

RE: Blanket Certificate – Service Electric Cable Company

Each year Service Electric Cable Company will require evidence of insurance 
from member towns of the Morris County Municipal JIF for reasons such as the 
following:

 Installation and removal of decorative holiday lighting
 Hanging of banners

Enclosed is the revised Blanket Certificate for Fund Year 2017 that has been 
provided to Service Electric Cable Company on behalf of the member towns of 
the Morris County Municipal JIF.   This certificate is to be used when any of the 
member towns are going to be hanging any holiday lighting or banners on any 
Service Electric Cable Company owned poles. This eliminates the need for 
certificates to be issued each time Service Electric Cable Company requires 
proof of insurance.

Please remind your respective towns of this procedure to ensure that certificates 
of insurance are not unnecessarily issued.

If you have any questions, please contact your Risk Manager, Executive 
Director or Underwriting Manager.

cc: Fund Commissioners
Fund Administrator






